

Lunenfeld, Jonathan D

From: Mulqueen, William M (N-BASIC COMMERCE & INDUSTRIES INC)
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 12:39 PM
To: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D
Cc: Yoder, Shawn W
Subject: RE: Completion of the Licensing Process for the two FCC Licenses 0086-EX-ML-2015 and 0297-EX-PL-2015 - Lockheed Martin Proprietary Information

Lockheed Martin Proprietary Information

Proprietary information owned by Lockheed Martin, such as business, financial or technical information, that requires protection from unauthorized disclosure. Access is restricted to employees, and authorized individuals who have executed nondisclosure agreements or who are otherwise legally bound by confidentiality obligations to Lockheed Martin. Refer to CRX-015C for more information.

.
. .
. .

Message Start:

Jonathan:

Per our phone conversation today I have in my possession confirmations from the FCC that they have received the two Subject classified documents on 5/29/15. The recipient at the FCC was Vejon Cummings. I have a transmission result that was time stamped Friday, 5/29/15, 2:07 PM. I also a separate acknowledgement of the two classified documents including their file names bearing Mr. Cummings signature. This transmission result was time stamped Friday, 5/29/15, 2:46 PM. I subsequently received a phone call from Michael Crowe of the FCC that they did not have the last page of the transmission, which was classified.

The entire process dealing with the FCC that afternoon was very painful. They repeatedly terminated the classified phone connection before the job was complete. As you can see from the time stamps that a ten minute job turned into a forty five minute job. That in turn resulted in a shop order charge issue within Lockheed Martin Security which has not yet been 100% resolved.

I am absolutely committed to resolving the security charging issues in order to resend the classified documents.

Unfortunately there are multiple layers of corporate process which I have been dealing with to reach our goal. As soon as I have a confirmed schedule date for the next classified transmission I will let you know.

Bill Mulqueen
856-722-2991

From: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 8:47 AM
To: Mulqueen, William M (N-BASIC COMMERCE & INDUSTRIES INC)
Subject: RE: Completion of the Licensing Process for the two FCC Licenses 0086-EX-ML-2015 and 0297-EX-PL-2015
Importance: High

Bill:

Have the faxes been sent. I left you a voice mail this morning.

Kind Regards;

Jonathan Lunenfeld
Manager, Spectrum Licensing
Government & Regulatory Affairs
Lockheed Martin
2121 Crystal Drive, Arlington, VA 22202
Office -703-413-5747
Cell-571-326-8484
Fax-703-413-5908
Email- jonathan.d.lunenfeld@lmco.com



From: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 12:55 PM
To: Mulqueen, William M (N-BASIC COMMERCE & INDUSTRIES INC)
Subject: RE: Completion of the Licensing Process for the two FCC Licenses 0297-EX-PL-2015
Importance: High

Bill:

Recent status from the NTIA web site;

ACCEPT - NTIA has no objection and the applicant should receive notification from the FCC after the Commission has completed its review

0297-EX-PL-2015 NG 179172 **ACCEPT** May 14 2015 May 28 2015 M3000.00000 WH 2XUI

The FCC has also asked me the status on the submission of the classified documents. See below:

On different note, have you sent those items required to process your classified applications -(0086-EX-ML-2015 and 0297-EX-PL-2015) to our security office?

Please be advised that I have both of these applications on clock and if we don't receive the documents these applications will be dismissed.

Thank you

Kind Regards;

Jonathan Lunenfeld
Manager, Spectrum Licensing
Government & Regulatory Affairs
Lockheed Martin
2121 Crystal Drive, Arlington, VA 22202
Office -703-413-5747
Cell-571-326-8484
Fax-703-413-5908
Email- jonathan.d.lunenfeld@lmco.com



From: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 8:43 AM
To: Mulqueen, William M (N-BASIC COMMERCE & INDUSTRIES INC)
Subject: RE: Completion of the Licensing Process for the two FCC Licenses - Lockheed Martin Proprietary Information

Thank you

Kind Regards;

Jonathan Lunenfeld
Manager, Spectrum Licensing
Government & Regulatory Affairs
Lockheed Martin
2121 Crystal Drive, Arlington, VA 22202
Office -703-413-5747
Cell-571-326-8484
Fax-703-413-5908
Email- jonathan.d.lunenfeld@lmco.com



From: Mulqueen, William M (N-BASIC COMMERCE & INDUSTRIES INC)
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 11:38 AM
To: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D
Cc: Fisher, Daniel J; Yoder, Shawn W; Kotler, Scott
Subject: RE: Completion of the Licensing Process for the two FCC Licenses - Lockheed Martin Proprietary Information

Lockheed Martin Proprietary Information

Proprietary information owned by Lockheed Martin, such as business, financial or technical information, that requires protection from unauthorized disclosure. Access is restricted to employees, and authorized individuals who have executed nondisclosure agreements or who are otherwise legally bound by confidentiality obligations to Lockheed Martin. Refer to CRX-015C for more information.

Message Start:

Jonathan:

With respect to the first FCC item in your email:

There were no classification documents (i.e. contract number, declassification date, etc.) accompanying the other two (0086- and 0297-).

The MDA HQ Contract Number - HQ0276-10-C-0001

The Current Expiration Date noted in our Contract Management system is 9/26/16

I will make the corrections and reissue the Classified Faxes to the FCC this week,

Bill Mulqueen

From: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 10:26 AM

To: Mulqueen, William M (N-BASIC COMMERCE & INDUSTRIES INC)

Cc: Fisher, Daniel J; Yoder, Shawn W; Kotler, Scott

Subject: Re: Completion of the Licensing Process for the two FCC Licenses - Lockheed Martin Proprietary Information

Bill:

The FCC contacted me and requested the following: for the two applications

There were no classification documents (i.e. contract number, declassification date, etc.) accompanying the other two (0086- and 0297-).

In addition, the file number 0297-EX-PL-2015 (new application) is printed as 0297-EX-ML-2015 (mod application) on the sheet faxed to us which is incorrect. This needs to be corrected on your documents.

There is only one page for each application marked as secret in which they are missing classification documents required for processing.

Please have the documents submitted to our security office.

Thank you.

Kind Regards;

Jonathan Lunenfeld

Manager, Spectrum Licensing

Government & Regulatory Affairs

Lockheed Martin

[2121 Crystal Drive, Arlington, VA 22202](#)

Office - [703-413-5747](#)

Cell-571-326-8484

Fax-703-413-5908

Email- jonathan.d.lunenfeld@lmco.com

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2015, at 3:11 PM, Mulqueen, William M (N-BASIC COMMERCE & INDUSTRIES INC)
<william.m.mulqueen@lmco.com> wrote:

Lockheed Martin Proprietary Information

Proprietary information owned by Lockheed Martin, such as business, financial or technical information, that requires protection from unauthorized disclosure. Access is restricted to employees, and authorized individuals who have executed nondisclosure agreements or who are otherwise legally bound by confidentiality obligations to Lockheed Martin. Refer to CRX-015C for more information.

.
.
.

Message Start:

Jonathan:

We have completed the payment and Classified Submission process for the following
FCC License Applications:

File number: 0086-EX-ML-2015
Confirmation Code: EL506232

File number: 0297-EX-ML-2015
Confirmation Code: EL145026

I have in my possession:

1. Payment confirmation of \$65 for each License (Dated 5/12/15)

2. The Fax Transmission Result Report for the Classified submission for both Licenses (Dated 5/15/15)
3. The Lockheed Martin Fax Cover Sheet covering both Licenses (Dated (5/15/15).
4. The FCC Fax Acknowledgement covering both Licenses (Dated 5/15/15).

The two classified sheets are currently stored by Joanne Perticari, in the Classified Data Bank on the 3rd floor of the 127 Building in Lockheed Martin-MST.

There is one remaining FCC License submission still open. This is a modification of the ERP to an existing License. It will require a \$65 License Fee. There will however be no Classified Submission required.

Bill Mulqueen

<FCC Security Fax Cover Sheet-0086.docx>

<FCC Security Fax Cover Sheet-0297.docx>